95/16/2086 14:30 9822151 JAMES BRUCE PAGE B2

JAMES BRUCE
ATTORNEY AT LAW

POST OFFICE BOX 1056
SAN'I‘)A FE, NEW MEXICO 87504

369 MONTEZUMA, NO, 213
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

(505) 982-2043 (Phone)
(505) 660-6612 (Cell)
(5030 982-2151 (Fax)

[smesbrue@nel.com
May 16, 2006
Via fax

David Catanach

01l Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Case No. 13, 690/Pride Energy Company
State “X” Well No. 1/WY% §12-128-34E. Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr Catanach:

I recci,vf:d Mr. Carr’s proposed order, and cover letter, in which he argues that Pride is not
entitled to a risk charge because it did not request one. Please note:

1. Pride requested a 200% risk charge in its application {page 2);

2. Rule 35.A provides for a standard 200% risk charge in a pooling ordet; and

3. Rule 35.B provides that any person seeking a different risk charge than provided
in Rule 35.A “shall so state in a timely pre-hearing statement filed with the Division,"”

and “shall have the burden to prove the justification for the risk charge sought by relevant
geologic or technical evidence.”

Thus, (2) Pride requested a risk charge, and (b) it was Yates' obligation to object to the standard
charge. -It did not do so, and thus a 200% charge should be approved in the order.

truly yours,

ttomney for Pride Energy Company
o; Williom F. Carr



